

# Ayman Ali (Front-End Developer)

---

## CONTACT

Damietta  
Egypt

**E-mail:** [contact@aymanali.net](mailto:contact@aymanali.net)  
**Website:** [aymanali.net](http://aymanali.net)  
**Phone:** 01003946316

## PROFILE

An ambitious front-end developer who aspires to everything new in programming, with more than 3 years of experience working on exciting projects. always use the most up-to-date technologies available to implement the project in the best possible quality with the ability to write clean and professional code.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Upwork · Freelance

Jan 2020 — Present

Front-end web developer

Freelancing as a developer gives me a lot of time to develop myself and create more creative projects.

### Codeitor

Jan 2021 — Feb 2022

Front-end web developer

working remotely with a great team on creative websites for companies and institutions and stores.

### Filerole

May 2019 — Dec 2019

Front-End Developer

Working as a senior front-end developer give me a lot of experience by working on big dashboards/UI designs and at the same time giving the back-end team awesome tricks to fix design bugs!

### lifecontac

Nov 2018 — Apr 2019

Front-End Developer

Mr, Wael the CEO of LifeContac, and the great team give me the chance to work on big projects and start my career as a senior front end developer.

### Rowaad

Dec 2016 — Nov 2017

Front-End Developer

The first company I have worked with and she was awesome to give me the experience and how to work hard.

## EDUCATION

### Computer science & programming

2/2017 — 9/2020

Higher Institute of Computer  
University

### Computer Science Diploma

1/2013 — 9/2016

El-TImza Acdamey  
High School

## QUALIFICATIONS

- IT Share Certified Web Design.
- Master Web design at Udemy.
- Certified UI/UX Design at google/courseera.

## PORTFOLIO

- Codeitor

Preview: <https://www.codeitor.com>

- reedy store

Preview: <https://demo.aymanali.net/reedy/>

- Bekia

Preview: <https://demo.aymanali.net/bekia/>

-bluefire

Preview: <https://demo.aymanali.net/bluefire/>

- afaq

Preview: <https://demo.aymanali.net/afaq/>

- Rowaad

Preview: <https://www.rh.net.sa>

- LIFECONTAC

Preview: <https://www.lifecontac.com>

- LAWYEROTB / Rowaad

Preview: <http://demo.rh.net.sa/lawyerotb>

- ANFAS / Rowaad

Preview: <http://demo.rh.net.sa/anfas>

- ATHITHONLINE / Rowaad

Preview: <http://demo.rh.net.sa/athithonline>

- SHADES / Rowaad

Preview: <http://demo.rh.net.sa/shades>

- BRONZEPERFUME

Preview: <http://demo.rh.net.sa/bronzeperfume>

- BRODARSHOP

Preview: <http://demo.rh.net.sa/brodarshop>